
From: Mathieu Laperle, Mr.
To: Margie Bell, Ms.
Cc: Monique Lauzon
Subject: RE: All-you-care-to-eat model in student residences
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:39:39 PM

Ok thanks
 
Mathieu Laperle (he/him/il)

Senior Director - Directeur principal
Student Housing and Hospitality Services / Service de logement étudiant et d’hôtellerie
 

McGill University / Université McGill
475, rue Sherbrooke ouest
Montréal, (Québec) H3A 2L9
514.398.5243
mcgill.ca/shhs
instagram.com/mcgillfood/
instagram.com/mcgillresidences/

 

From: Margie Bell, Ms. <margie.bell@mcgill.ca> 
Sent: February 14, 2023 3:29 PM
To: Mathieu Laperle, Mr. <mathieu.laperle@mcgill.ca>
Cc: Monique Lauzon <monique.lauzon@mcgill.ca>
Subject: RE: All-you-care-to-eat model in student residences
 
Hi Mathieu,
 

I set one up for 3 pm on Feb 24th as you requested last week. Monique and  have both
accepted the invite.
 
Thanks.
 
Margie Bell
Assistant to Senior Director / Adjointe au directeur principal
Student Housing and Hospitality Services / Service de logement étudiant et d’hôtellerie
 
McGill University / Université McGill University
Carrefour Sherbrooke
475 Sherbrooke St. W.
Montréal (Québec) H3A 2L9
T: 514.398.1854
www.mcgill.ca/shhs










